




































TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Franklin Municipal Building 
257 Fisher Street 

Franklin, MA 02038-3026 

 
 
 
 
 
 
February 2, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Greg Rondeau, Chairman 
Members of the Franklin Planning Board 
355 East Central Street 
Franklin, MA 02038 
 
RE:  Site Plan and Special Permit – 230 East Central St, Taj Estates of Franklin II 
 
 
Dear Mr. Chairman and Members: 
 
We have reviewed the revised materials for the subject project and while the applicant 
has addressed previous comments, we offer the following:  
 

 
1. Based on the traffic report recommendations, operation of the traffic signal at 

King St and East Central St should be analyzed and an updated signal timing plan 
implemented after construction of the apartments.  

 
2. A PIV valve should be shown on the proposed fire service line near the front of 

the building. 
 

3. A note should be added indicating that the invert of the existing sewer manhole 
that they will be connecting to shall be reconstructed.  

 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michael Maglio, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
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MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: January 31, 2022 

TO:  Franklin Planning Board 

FROM: Department of Planning and Community Development 

RE: 230 East Central St – Taj Estates 

Special Permit & Site Plan  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The DPCD has reviewed the above referenced Site Plan Modification application for the 

Monday, February 7, 2022 Planning Board meeting and offers the following commentary: 

General: 

1. The site is located at 230 East Central St in the Commercial I Zoning District.   

 

2. The applicant is proposing to construct a three story building with 41 residential units and a  

825 sq/ft commercial area.  Multi-Family requires a Special Permit in the Commercial I 

Zoning District, under 185 Attachment 7, 6.1. 

 

DPCD Comments: 

1. Applicant has reduced the amount of residential units from 35 to 33 units, removing 2 

more units.  As the graph below details the units per area, it is still the largest proposed 

project in the area. 

2. Applicant has provided additional parking to meet the required amount of parking per 

zoning.  7 spaces do not meet the required layout for parking.   

a. The Applicant will require a waiver for parking, since 7 spaces do not meet the 

required width per §185-21.C(9)(a) 

 

Comments from January 24: 

1. The Planning Board requested that the Applicant define the Commercial space, if it will 

be office or Commercial use. 

2. The Planning Board expressed concern with the noise of the dumpster. 

3. A traffic study has been submitted and is being reviewed by BETA. 

4. Applicant is requesting feedback from the Planning Board on the submitted plans, before 

finalizing the drainage information. 
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5. Applicant is required to file with the Design Review Commission. 

6. Applicant should show the elevation of the proposed building with the abutting buildings. 

7. Color renderings were submitted at the last Planning Board meeting, however they have 

indicated new plans will be submitted at the next Planning Board meeting. 

8. DPCD reviewed the most recent Site Plan and Special Permit applications before the Planning 

Board that are located within the DC and CI zoning districts and areas around these zones, and 

have developed the table below summarizing the related parking requirements. 

 

Project Address 
Zoning 

District 

 Parking 

Required 

 Parking 

Provided 

Units per sq/ft 

area 

257 Residential units Dean Ave GRV 514 spaces 463 spaces 3,961 

*13 Residential units and 2 

Commercial spaces 72-94 East Central St C1 21 spaces 28 spaces 

3,854 

3 Residential units and 1 

Commercial space 14 Ruggles St C1 10 spaces 7 spaces 

2,994 

12 Residential units and 2 

Commercial spaces 70 East Central St DC 20 spaces 32 spaces 

2,277 

28 Units/ 5,000 sq/ft Retail 40 Alpine Row DC 48 spaces 78 spaces 1, 915 

**105 Residential Units 330 East Central St CII 204 spaces 156 spaces 1,716 

 

*Project denied because building was too large for the site  

**ZBA granted a variance to allow 105 units 

 

 

Current Project 

33 Residential Units and 1 

Commercial space 230 East Central St CI 52 spaces 53 spaces 

 

1,326 
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